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Dear William, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 29 February forwarding further correspondence received from 
the petitioner in respect of P-04-553: A Full and independent investigation into the health 
risks of wireless and mobile phone technologies in Wales including all schools. 
 
I can confirm the additional information provided by the petitioner was forwarded to the 
Public Health England Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental Hazards (PHE-
CRCE). I have no further comments to make about the petition beyond those already 
provided. 
 
Best wishes, 
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